IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: MO80528A

May 28, 2008

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Cordes, Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:25 A.M., WEDNESDAY, MAY 28, 2008,
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

1. SECY-08-0043 — AmerGen Energy Company, LLC (License Renewal for Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating
Station), Docket No. 50-219-LR, Citizens' Petition for Review of LBP-07-17 and Other Interlocutory
Decisions in the Oyster Creek Proceeding

The Commission approved an Order responding to a petition from Nuclear Information and Resource Service, Jersey Shore Nuclear
Watch, Inc., Grandmothers, Mothers and More for Energy Safety, New Jersey Public Interest Research Group, New Jersey Sierra
Club, and New Jersey Environmental Federation (collectively, Citizens) for Commission review of the Initial Decision of the Atomic
Safety and Licensing Board in LBP-07-17. The Order requests limited additional briefing from the parties.

(Subsequently, on May 28, 2008, the Secretary signed the Order.)
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